



### Standard Operating Procedure (SOP):

### SÜSS Microtec SB6 GEN2 wafer bonder

Author:	Lino Eugene
Date created:	1/9/2023
Revised by:	Ken Speirs and Lino Eugene
Date revised:	9/13/23
Filename:	SOP_SÜSS wafer bonder_rev2.docx
Record of Revisions:	Rev1: first edition
	information about force unit conversion in Appendix
	······································

### Summary:

This document summarizes the safe operating practices to be followed when working with the SÜSS SB6 GEN2 wafer bonding system.

### Important:

This equipment is capable of applying a force up to 20 kN. Any particle may damage the bonding head, the closed fixture or the quartz plate. As it is a vacuum system, please adhere to best practices for cleanliness of vacuum systems. Do not handle substrates and the closed fixture with bare hands or gloves that have been significantly contaminated.

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	Equipment Description
1.1.	General Layout & Features
2.	Reference Documents
3.	Minimum Requirements Before Use
4.	Health, Safety & Environment6
4.1.	Mandatory Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)6
4.2.	Chemical Waste7
4.3.	In the Event of an Evacuation Order (fire alarm, etc.)7
5.	Materials & Supplies Needed7
6.	Verifications Before Starting
7.	General Operating Guidelines7
8.	Standard Operating Procedure
8.1.	Preparation12
8.1.1	L. Chamber venting and fixture unloading12
8.1.2	2. Loading of the substrates on fixture
8.1.3	3. loading of fixture with substrate stack15
8.2.	Recipe selection and running17
8.3.	Unloading and Cleanup19
9.	Typical Problems & Solutions19
10.	Technical Data19
Ap	opendix



### **1. EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION**

The SB6 wafer bonder is capable of fusion, anodic, thermocompression and eutectic bonding of 2 substrates in vacuum. The system has the following characteristics and options:

- Temperature up to 550°C
- 500 N to 20 kN force
- Turbopump for high vacuum operations (as low as 5e-5 mbar)
- Tooling plates, clamps and spacers for 75 mm (3") and 100 mm (4") wafers
- Closed fixture
- Quartz clamping plate for pieces of 10 mm x 10 mm to 75 mm in diameter.
- Anodic bonding up to 2000 V
- Pre-alignment of the 2 substrates with the SÜSS MA6/BA6 aligner in bond-align mode
- Substrate stack thickness of 4 mm and 6 mm maximum with and without the substrate clamps respectively

### 1.1. GENERAL LAYOUT & FEATURES





### Figure 1: SÜSS SB6 GEN2 wafer bonder

### **Closed fixture and quartz clamping plate**



Clamp Substrate Sapphire roller Closed Fixture Loading slide actuators clamp

### Figure 2: Closed fixture placed on the loading slide

**Error! Reference source not found.** shows a picture of the closed fixture placed on the fork of loading slide. The loading slide is used to load and unload the process chamber with the fixture containing the substrate stack for bonding. The substrates are locked in the fixture with a set of 3 clamps with sapphire rollers on the end of each clamp. There are separate sets of clamps for 75 mm and 100 mm wafer substrates. Any substrates smaller than 75mm will also use the 75mm clamps with an adapter plate (figure 4). The fixture must be handled with care to prevent damage to the sapphire rollers and the graphite pad for anodic bonding on the backside (cf. Figure 3).





Figure 3: Backside of the fixture with graphite pad for anodic bonding

For pieces of 10 x10 mm up to 75 mm in diameter, a quartz clamping plate is needed to keep the stack in place. The quartz plate is 4 mm thick and needs to be accounted for your stack height.



Figure 4: 75 mm quartz clamping plate for pieces



### 2. REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

- Safety data sheet (SDS) for chemicals to be used. SDS are located in the labeled binders by the cleanroom entrance. Electronic copies are also available in the QNFCF website (login required) <u>https://qnfcf.uwaterloo.ca/data/safety-data-sheets</u>
- Cleanroom Safety Protocols listed online (login to your account first): <u>https://qnfcf.uwaterloo.ca/policies/safety-policies</u>
- Emergency contact numbers listed online (login to your account first): <u>https://qnfcf.uwaterloo.ca/data/general/safety-policies/emergency-phone-list</u>
- Process recipes for the chemical solution needed. These PROC documents are available online in the *"Process Info"* folder under each piece of equipment in the *Equipment Info* section.

### 3. MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS BEFORE USE

Before using this equipment independently, you must have completed the "*Becoming a Lab Member*" requirements listed on the facility website, the major elements of which include:

- Completing and passing all required Safety & Cleanroom training
- Submitting a *Process Review Request* (one for each of your unique process flows)
- Submitting an Equipment Authorization Request (one for each equipment needed)
- Receiving one-on-one equipment training by an authorized staff member

### Additional requirements specific to this equipment:

- Take the training on the <u>SÜSS MA6/BA6 aligner</u> if alignment is required.
- Reserve time on this equipment through the facility's Badger scheduler well in advance of your session. When you arrive to use the equipment you must remember to "enable" the tool prior to beginning work and "disable" the tool when you are done.
- Review and become familiar with the risks and the emergency response procedures listed in the *safety data sheets* (SDS) for the chemicals you plan to use.
- NOTE: Make sure there is another lab member with you in the cleanroom should you plan to also use any wetbench or fumehood. This person will be there to provide assistance or seek help in the event of an emergency.

### 4. HEALTH, SAFETY & ENVIRONMENT

### Not applicable

### 4.1. MANDATORY PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (PPE)



No PPE for is required for this system, however a "double glove" policy is in effect for any items that enter the chamber. This means that a fresh and new set of gloves must be worn over your cleanroom gloves during "load in" and "load out" operations.

### 4.2.CHEMICAL WASTE

Not applicable

### 4.3. IN THE EVENT OF AN EVACUATION ORDER (FIRE ALARM, ETC.)

Leave the cleanroom immediately. Do not waste time removing your cleanroom gear.

### 5. MATERIALS & SUPPLIES NEEDED

You will likely need some combination of the following items when using this equipment:

- Wafer tweezers
- A pair of grey gloves

### 6. VERIFICATIONS BEFORE STARTING

- Verify the substrate thicknesses with a micrometer. A dedicated micrometer is available at the wafer bonder location.
- If alignment is required, check with staff that the bond-align adapter is installed on the SÜSS MA6/BA6 aligner.
- If spacers are needed for alignment of wafers, check with staff that they are installed on the closed fixture.
- Check with staff that the adequate bonding head and clamps (75 mm or 100 mm) are installed and the height of the clamps are set accordingly with your stack thickness.
- Green color lit on the signal tower light.
- The bonding chamber is under vacuum ≤ 5e-5 mbar
- Check that the fixture is inside the process chamber by turning the chamber light on and looking through the chamber viewport.

### 7. GENERAL OPERATING GUIDELINES

This section summarizes the following information about hardware and software features of the SÜSS wafer bonder.

### **Bonder control sofware**

The software interface has the following subfields:



- Module information
- Login button
- Page window
- Main menu including Process, Recipes, and Station tabs

SUSSS         Microïlec         Mi	ties Current Recipe File: Pump dow Nized Current Recipe Title: To be run v	1 then tool is not use	d					1	t⊐	R [Master] <sup>™</sup> ×		
Executing respe												
Please with for recipe to complete.												
Top Chuck Temperature Controller running	Recipe					-						
Advanced Actual *C 40.0 Interest 40.0	Step 5 of 6 lotal 04	28:57 Ste	p 04:25:32 vva	art 00:00:00	Alarm 00:26:	5				Recipe Resume		
Bottom Chuck Temperature Controller running		1	2	3	4	5	6					
Advanced Actual *C 40.0 Target 40.0		40	40	40	40	40	40		^			
Chamber Pressure Costroller, puncing	Top Temperature Nominal [*C]									Recipe Next Step		
Advanced Actual mbar 2,605-006 Tarnet 5,005-005												
	—	40	40	40	40	40	40			Data Viewer		
Tool Force Controller running	+ Nominal [*C]											
Advanced Actual mbar 15.6 Target 0.00												
Voltage Controller running	Chamber Pressure	0.0001	0.0001	0.0001	0.0001	5E-05	980					
Advanced Actual V 0.00 Target 0.00	H Nominal (mbar)						/					
Z-Axis Setup	-						1					
✓ Advanced Actual mm 42.199 ▲ Target 42.199	Tool Force	0	0	0	0	0	0	_				
	Nominal [mbar]							3				
	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	-				
	H Voltage		Ŭ			•	·	-				
	Wait	None *	None •	None *	None *	Pause *	None *					
	H Alarm [hh:mm:ss]	00:30:00	00:10:00 👻	00:10:00 🖶	00:10:00 🖶	01:30:00 🖶	00:10:00 🖶					
	Actions DO Action IT	None •	Move to Contact   Stack: 1000um	Clamps	Retract Spacers   S1 S2 S3	None *	None •					
										Abort		
1 Process E Recipes E Station & Maintain &	Temperature	Alarms	🛱 Service 👩 🕯	About	4							
	- vo				4							

# Figure 5: graphical user interface of the bonder control software. (1)Module area, (2)Login button, (3)Page window, (4) Main menu with pages.

The module area shows information about the current state of the system. Clicking the login button takes you to the login windows. Each qualified user will have their own account with operator authorization level, i.e **Process**, **Recipe**, **Station**, **Maintain** and **Alarms** pages are accessible and recipes can be run but no changes are possible.

In the **Process** page, one can:

- Initialize the module
- Search for a recipe
- Select the current recipe to be run
- Run, pause, resume and abort the running recipe
- Display the run data

In the **Recipes** page, one can:

- View the list of recipes
- View the recipe steps



In the Station page, one can:

- Initialize the module
- Load and unload the fixture manually
- Run and abort the current recipe

In the **Maintain** page, one can:

- Check the current status of the system
- Display the chamber pressure overview
- Turn on and off the chamber light
- Open the run data



### Figure 6: Recipes page.



Storm 12.04.0331  Storm 12.04.033  Storm 12.04.03  Stor	t⊐ ႙ ৺
Station Information Current Operation: Recipe Execution (Pump down) Current Coperation: Recipe Execution: Recipe Execution Current Coperation: Recipe Execution: R	Initialize
Content consider Finitume           Access Points           Name         Occupied         Contents	Prepare for Load
Name         Future         Same         Future         Same         Future         Same         Ended         Sate         Clear           Fishure         Indicines         Junit         1000         Bonded         Sate         Clear           Image: Indicines         Image: Indicines         Fession         Image: Indicines         Im	Load TakeOver
	Load Complete
	Run Recipe
	Abort Recipe
	Prepare For Unload
	Unload TakeOver
	Unload Complete
	Recover
Process	

Figure 7: Station page during process run.



Figure 8: Maintain page.





### Figure 9: Alarms page.

### Signal Tower Light

The tool is equipped with a signal tower light to indicate its operating states. It is located directly behind the monitor. The operating status of the tool is indicated by the three colors green, yellow and red. To inform the operator of an alarm, a horn is also attached to the alarm lamp.

- Continuous red light + alarm horn = alarm
- Yellow continuous light = tool in idle mode
- Yellow flashing light = process completed
- Green continuous light = machining process running



### 8. STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE

Typical operation of this equipment can routinely be divided into the following steps.

### 8.1. PREPARATION

### 8.1.1. CHAMBER VENTING AND FIXTURE UNLOADING

Executing recipies         Complete         Recipe Pause           Top Check Temperature Controller running         0.0 0 topt         Top S of 6 Total 04:28:57 Step 04:25:32 Wait 00:00:00 Alarm 00:26:55         Recipe Pause           Stefm Check Temperature Controller running         1         2         3         4         5         6           Outside Treastate Controller running         1         2         3         4         5         6           Outside Treastate Controller running         1         2         3         4         5         6           Outside Treastate Controller running         0.00         Target memorature (STT         40
Preservation       Preservative Controller numing       Prespectation       <
Top Outdo Temperature Cattolier numing       Recipe         O Advanced Actual to
O Advanced Actual to 0000 ment       Step 5 of 6 Total 04:28:57 Step 04:25:32 Wait 00:00:00 Alarm 00:26:55       Receive Resure         Step 5 of 6 Total 04:28:57 Step 04:25:32 Wait 00:00:00 Alarm 00:26:55       Image: Step 5 of 6 Total 04:28:57 Step 04:25:32       Receive Resure         O Advanced Actual to 000 ment       0.000 ment       1       2       3       4       5       6         O Advanced Actual to 000 ment       0.000 ment       0.0001       40
Status Cutstifer numming       1       2       3       4       5       6         Or Advanced       Actual to 1       C       400       40 <td< th=""></td<>
• Advanced Actual me
Control Pressure Controller running
O Advanced       Actual mer       2.000.000       Toget       0.000         Voltage Controller numing       0.000       0.0001       0.0001       0.0001       56.05       980         Voltage Controller numing       0.000       Toget       0.0001       0.0001       0.0001       56.05       980         Voltage Controller numing       0.000       Toget       0.0001       0.0001       0.0001       56.05       980         Zabis Stup       0       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         Whenmall [mbary]       Target       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         With Whomewill [mbary]       Figure       None**       None**       None**       None**       None**       None**
Image: Controller numing       Image: Controll
Oor Location der Kunal möser       15.6 ● target       0.00         O Advanced Actual v       0.00       0.0001       0.0001       0.0001       55-05       980         Z-Advis Setup       0.00       0       0       0       0       0       0         Z-Advis Setup       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         Piender Mannall (minut)       E       Fee       0       0       0       0       0         Weith Minute (minut)       Minute (minut)       E       0       0       0       0       0         Weith Minute (minut)       E       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         Weith Minute (minut)       E       None **       None **       None **       None **       None **
Voltage Controler numing       O advanced       Actual       V       0.00       treast       0.0001       0.0001       0.0001       56:05       960         Z-Asis Setup       O       0       0       0       0       0       0       0         Q-Advanced       Actual       mm       42.199       Target       42.199       Import       Import       Import       0       0       0       0       0       0         Wate       Work       Nonex*       Nonex*       Nonex*       Nonex*       Nonex*       Nonex*       Nonex*       Nonex*
Outgot Control and Hinding
2.Aús Stup     Col Gree     Image: 42.199
2 Advanced       Actual       mm       42.199          Tool force Hommal (mbar) Wommal (W) Wat Wat Wat Wat
• Noninel (max)         • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Wolfsage         0<
Wait         None *         None *         None *         None *
Wait None * None * None * None * Pause * None *
Time [hhamass]
Artises DO Nove* May the Contrart Clanes* Nove* Nove*
Action T Stacks 1000µm Off. CT C2 C3 51 52 53
about 1
and the second
🗘 Process 🔄 Ricipes 🚍 Station 🏘 Maintain 🏘 Temperature 🛃 UO 🛊 Alarms 👁 🕸 Service 😡 🌶 About

### Figure 10: Process page with "pump down" recipe running.

- 1. Click the Login icon, select your account and enter your password.
- 2. In the **Process** page, click **Recipe Next Step** button to vent the chamber and wait until the **Station** page is displayed.
- 3. Click Prepare for unload button. The chamber door will open shortly.
- 4. Push the loading slide into the chamber up to its limit stop. Hold the slide until it is locked by the pneumatic cylinder. An audible click can be heard from the cylinder actuating when slide is in place.
- 5. Press the **Unload takeover** button. Wait until the slide is released.
- 6. Pull the loading slide out of the chamber fully to its home position
- 7. Click Unload complete button.
- 8. Inspect the fixture, the clamps and the spacers. Any damage must be reported in Badger or to staff immediately.



G 586Gen2 1.2.16.3531	б тс	2022-12-22 14:45:37 5N: 003049	System Sa	ifety 🥥 Syster tactor 🥥 Modu	n Facilities Curren le Initialized Curren	it Recipe File: it Recipe Title:	Pump down	hen tool is not us	ed								ţ⊐	⊢
Station Information Current Operation: Current Load Point: Current Unload Point	t Fixture																	Initialize
Access Points	Occu	pied		c	ontents			S	et		Clear		 					Prepare for Load
Fixture	٩	Nam Thick	e Fixture mess [µm] Damaged	5i: 1000 @	e [mm] Bonded ason	200		Set			lear	]						Load TakeOver
																		Load Complete
																		Run Recipe
																		Abort Recipe
																		🚖 Prepare For Unioa
																		Unload TakeOver
																		Unload Complete
																		Recover
🗘 Process	F Recipe	s	Station	🛱 Maintain	Temperature	e <b>←</b> 1/	/0	Alarms 🕕	Service	<b>0</b> i	About							_

Figure 11: Station page with buttons for unloading the fixture on the right.

## 8.1.2. LOADING OF THE SUBSTRATES ON FIXTURE

The 2 substrates can be loaded with 2 methods.

### Method 1

Alignment of the 2 substrates is needed. The MA6/BA6 aligner will automatically place the spacers between the wafers and clamps the wafers after alignment. Please refer to the <u>SOP for the Süss BA6 aligner</u>.

### Method 2

No alignment is needed or coarse alignment can be done by hand. The 2 wafers are loaded manually on the fixture. There is no need to remove the fixture from the loading slide. <u>Note</u>: for anodic bonding, the glass wafer must be placed on top of the silicon wafer.

- 1. Put on a second pair of gloves.
- 2. Place the first wafer with the side to be bonded facing up
- 3. Optional: insert the 3 spacers by lifting the corresponding levers **Warning:** make sure that the spacers do not bend when inserted.



- 4. Place the second wafer with the side to be bonded facing down (Figure 12)
- 5. Push the 3 clamps onto the wafers by lifting the corresponding levers slowly and carefully (Figure 13).

Warning: lifting the levers too fast may damage the sapphire rollers.



Figure 12: The lower wafer placed on fixture, bonding side face up and top wafer being placed onto the lower wafer by hand with the bonding surface being placed face down.



Figure 13: Wafers stacked together and the clamps are being manually actuated one at a time to hold the stack together.



### 8.1.3. LOADING OF FIXTURE WITH SUBSTRATE STACK

 If the fixture was removed for alignment in the SUSS aligner, place it back carefully on the loading slide. The bottom of the fixture must be aligned with the 2 pins on the loading fork. The two flats with no notch must be against the alignment blocks. The fixture notch must face the chamber door.



Figure 14: Loading slide without fixture.



Holes for alignment pins

Figure 15: Holes for alignment pin found on the underside of fixture.





Flat with notch

Flats with no notch (x2)

### Figure 16: Flat and notch locations on fixture

**Warning**: Do not touch the actuator levers or the graphite pad (anodic bonding) on the backside of the fixture when you handle the fixture. A fixture not properly placed on the loading slide will damage the tool.

- 2. In the Station page: Click **Prepare for load** button. The chamber door will open shortly.
- 3. Push the loading slide into the chamber up to its limit stop. Hold the slide until it is locked by the pneumatic cylinder.
- 4. Press the Load takeover button. Wait until the slide is released.
- 5. Bring the loading slide to its home position outside of the chamber.
- 6. Click Load complete button.



SB6Gen2 1.2.16.3531											- a ×
	2023-01-27	🦉 🕥 System Safetj	System Facilities	Current Recipe File	Pump down					+	0 (b)
SUSS_MicroTec	C 5N: 003049	Main Contact	or 🎱 Module Initialized	Current Recipe Titl	e: To be run when too	al is not used				لہا ا	(Master)
Station Information	10	-	· ·								Improv
Current Operation:											Initialize
Current Load Point: Fix	xture										
Current Unload Point:											
Access Points											+ Prepare for Load
Name	Occupied		Contents			Set	Clear				<b>~</b>
Fixture	0					Set	Clear				
											Load TakeOver
											Load Complete
											Run Recipe
											Abort Recipe
											Prepare For Unload
											Unload TakeOver
											Unload Complete
											Recover
t <mark>‡</mark> 1 Process ₽	Recipes	Station 🛱	Maintain 🏶 Tem	perature 🗲	I/O 🐥 Alar	rms 🕕 🌣 Service	2 🕕 i About				

Figure 17: Station page with buttons on the right for loading the fixture

### 8.2.RECIPE SELECTION AND RUNNING

- 1. Check the stack thickness in the recipe:
  - In the **Recipe** page, select the recipe to be run and make sure that the substrate stack thickness is correct.

**Warning:** improper stack thickness may damage the fixture, the bonding head and your sample. The thickness of the quartz clamping plate (4 mm) must be taken into account when pieces will be bonded.

- 2. Load and run the recipe:
  - Go to the **Process** page
  - Select the recipe to be run and click **Set as current recipe**
  - Click Start. The color for the tool status will change to green.
  - During the run, process data including chamber pressure, top and bottom temperatures, can be plotted by clicking **Data Viewer.**



SP6Gee 2 1 2 16 2521										- 6 ×		
22 3000Enc 12:10:3331	"Ø	2023-01-27	System Safety System Facilities	Current Recipe File: Pump down					<u>+</u> -	0 (1)		
SUSS_MicroTec	S C	SN- 003049	Main Contactor Module Initialize	ed Current Recipe Title: To be run when too	l is not used				لہا ا			
	iii.		<u> </u>							Imasteri		
Select Recipe	ulet Beop											
Select Recipe and pres	elect Recipe and press (Start) to execute											
		AII 3	Search						P =- III II II 🗊 🖸			
All recipes	-	R	ecipe File	Title	Changed							
		A /	Anodic bonding 310degC_1kN_1000V	Anodic bonding with Boroflat 500um	1/27/2023 2:26:57 PM					Set as Current Recipe		
		B	anodic testing _1000 350c	anodic testing _1000 350c	11/16/2022 3:32:06 PM							
Apps		c /	Anodic_template	Anodic_template	11/15/2022 2:06:20 AM							
		0	Au-Au Thermocompression _270degC_10 kN	Au-Au Thermocompression _270degC_10 kN	12/19/2022 11:20:41 AM					Datas Last Davis		
		s	Au-Si eutectic bonding_400degC_2000 N_5min	Au-Si eutectic bonding_400degC_2000 N	11/21/2022 3:17:10 PM					Retry Last Recipe		
		т	Au-si eutectic bonding_400degC_5 ktv_20 min	Bondier femplate hecipe	1/21/2023 2:2004 PM							
			RondRecipe	Ronder Template Recipe	10/25/2022 3:10:53 AM							
		i i i	Slass-glass fusion bonding	Glass-glass fusion bonding	11/15/2022 2:08:58 AM							
			Pump down	To be run when tool is not used	12/9/2022 4:18:14 PM							
		5	Si-Si direct bonding_350degC_7 kN_2 h	Si-Si direct bonding after plasma activation	1/9/2023 3:58:16 PM							
Recipe Details												
🗘 Process	Reci	pes	Station 🏶 Maintain 🏶 Ter	mperature 🖨 I/O 🐥 Ala	rms 🕕 🏶 Service I	🧿 i About				Start		
Search Win	idows		c 📈 🕻	🔟 🛜 🧭 🔁						∧ 🜇 ENG 3:13 PM 1/27/2023		
										ULTEDES		

Figure 18: Process page with the list of recipes and Set as current and Start buttons



Figure 19: Data viewer with chart configuration



### 8.3. UNLOADING AND CLEANUP

When the bonding process is completed, the **Station** page will be displayed and the tool status will change to orange.

- 1. Unload the fixture:
  - Click **Prepare for unload** button. The chamber door will open shortly.
  - Push the loading slide into the chamber up to its limit stop. Hold the slide until it is locked by the pneumatic cylinder.
  - Press the Unload takeover button. Wait until the slide is released.
  - Bring the loading slide to its home position
  - Click Unload complete button.
- 2. Put on a pair of grey gloves.
- 3. If used, remove the quartz clamping plate.
- 4. Remove the bonded substrates with clean tweezers
- 5. Inspect the bonded substrates. Broken substrates and missing pieces must be reported to staff immediately.
- 6. Inspect the fixture, the clamps and the spacers. Any damage must be reported in Badger or to staff immediately.

At the end of the session, the fixture must be loaded in the chamber and kept under vacuum.

- 7. Place the fixture carefully on the loading slide.
- 8. In the **Station** page, load the fixture:
  - Click **Prepare for load** button. The chamber door will open shortly.
  - Push the loading slide into the chamber up to its limit stop. Hold the slide until it is locked by the pneumatic cylinder.
  - Press the Load takeover button. Wait until the slide is released.
  - Bring the loading slide to its home position.
  - Click Load complete button.
- 9. In the **Process** page, select and run "pump down" recipe:
  - Select "Pump down" recipe and click **Set as current recipe.**
  - Click Start.

### 9. TYPICAL PROBLEMS & SOLUTIONS

N/A

### **10.TECHNICAL DATA**

N/A



# <u>APPENDIX</u>

# **Bond Force to Tool Force Conversion**

The "Tool Force" parameter in the control software, which generates the bond force, is a pressure value in millibar (mbar). This pressure value is applied inside a metallic bellows connected to the bonding head which in turn applies the bond force to the wafer stack. To specify the right tool force value, convert the bond force value needed (in Newtons) to tool force (in millibar) by multiplying the bond force value by 0.45. For example, a 2000 N bond force multiplied by 0.45 will give a tool force value of 900 mBar.



Tool force

